From: Porfirio Arguellez III/FTEHSF

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 4:40 PM

To: T.P. Tai/TXPO; Jesse Chang/TXLLDPE; Arturo Bazan/FTTRIN; S.C. Chang/TXHDPE; Yu-
Lin Kung/FTECCV

Cc: Rick Crabtree/FTOLSF; Matt Brogger/FTEHSF

Subject: Pellet/Powder Gate 2 Road, RCRS & PE2/PP2 Railcar Loading Area

Attachments: Gate 2 Road, PE2-PP2 Loading & RCRS Audit.pdf

All,

Attached is the Pellet/Powder audit conducted this afternoon.

Porfirio Arguellez II1
Environmental Specialist II-Water
Environmental Dept.

Formosa Plastics Corporation-Tx
Office: 361-987-7645

Cell: 361-491-9900
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"BAGGING SHIPPING

ARE VISIBLE FLOATING ON THE WATER AS WELL AS OTHER DEBRIS.
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JLTIMATELY PELLETS ARE VISIBLE JUST PAST THE PAVEMENT ON THE

FCP004243



DONIAVYO'1 dvVO'1IVd ¢d

—
o

“
A
i.

A
R \
L5
1
|

>
e —

4
T
)

el

<
<
N
<
=]
=]
o
(&)
T8



7]
<
N
<
=]
=]
o
(&)
T8




©
<
N
<
=]
=]
o
(&)
T8

«muht u 'ng . ué
00 25
¥ ,.wg B
2 $¥
\
‘SAVO TIVE HHL ONOTY OST

(V3¥V DNIAYOT VD1V Zdd/29d 4O HLHOM

ANI'T 1IVd



M~
<
N
<
=]
=]
o
(&)
T8

HAVH SIHTTH HT4ISIA HIV SLHTTAd HIHFHM SIHTLNO OML IV HIHHL"

(v3¥Y DNIQYOT 4¥D1IVY 2dd/2dd 4O HEHE]

ANI'T IVd



©
<
N
<
=]
=]
o
(&)
T8

1229 14 n
I'SLH 88
S8 H 801 M

HTAISIA HIV SLHTTAd

ANIT 1V d



